Imperial Valley College Distance Education Committee Meeting Official Minutes September 17, 2009

Present: Michael Heumann Mary Jo Wainwright

Deirdre Rowley Allyn Leon

Martha Garcia Mary Jo Wainwright
Gaylla Finnell Andres Martinez
Martha Olea Jeff Cantwell
Taylor Ruhl Paige Lovitt

Val Rodgers

Not Present: Omar Ramos

Visitor: Armando Mendez

The meeting was called to order at 8:05 a.m., by Michael Heumann (Chair).

I. Consent Agenda: M/S/C (Leon/Finnell) to approve the minutes for September 3, 2009.

II. Reports/Updates:

- Face-to-Face Etudes 101 Andres Martinez was certified to teach Etudes.
 Deirdre Rowley will start Etudes certification process in October and Allyn Leon may start in October or November.
- 2. **Approval of New Online Courses** Martha Garcia e-mailed the instructors who indicated they are interested in commencing to teach new DE courses for Spring 2009. The instructors that were e-mailed are: Kathy Rodriguez, Aaron Edwards, Bruce Seivertson and Suzi Jacobson.
- 3. **DE Class Scheduling Concerns** Val Rodgers and Michael Heumann will pursue the idea of using TBA in Banner Webstar rather than using actual dates and times and rooms for orientations, midterms, and finals. Resolving this issue will require finding a way for students to access information through Banner – preferably a link to a specific instructor's information or a link that refers them to the DE site for more detailed information. It also requires that DE instructors work out conflicts for students at the class level. Admissions will not have to be involved; students will not have to fill out conflict forms. To limit conflicts, it is suggested that face-to-face orientations, midterms, and finals be scheduled during the following days and times: 7 a.m. Monday – Thursday, 4 p.m. – 6 p.m. Monday – Thursday and Fridays/ Saturdays. Although using "TBA" may resolve the issue of Banner class conflicts, it does not resolve the problem of room assignments for orientations, midterms, and finals. Those room assignments need to be entered "officially" some place, preferably by division secretaries as schedules are developed for each semester/session Instructors will need to make sure the information is

entered. It is important that instruction have campus-wide information about which rooms are used and when. Also, DE instructors should realize that even though they have been scheduled for a particular room for face-to- face meetings, they may be bumped from that room if there is a need to add a new non-DE class. Val Rogders will set up a meeting with Jeff Cantwell, Michael Heumann, and Matthew Thale to determine if this is viable. Michael Heumann stated room 2610 is available and this should be publicized.

III. Action Items

M/S/C (Leon/Rodgers) to accept the Technology Plan as presented via e-mail.

IV. Discussion/Information Items

- 1. Transfer issues with DE courses –Michael Heumann stated he was contacted by Carol Lee and was informed that some of the universities require that lab courses must include a face-to-face component for lab time. Michael stated that the only online lab course currently being offered is Biology 100 and students are required to meet face-to-face for lab time. In addition, some universities require that Speech courses conducted online include at least 20-25 minutes for face-to-face speeches for each student; this information will be conveyed to Laura Mosier. Moreover, Veteran students who are utilizing their GI Bill are required to have a face-to-face component in order to receive credit for a DE course.
- 2. **Course Load for DE Instructors** Currently, the maximum DE course load for instructors is 40% of their teaching load. However, instructors may teach additional DE courses as an overload. The committee came to a consensus and decided to increase the maximum DE course load to 67%.
- 3. **Evaluation of Online Hybrid Faculty-** Michael Heumann and Andres Martinez evaluate the DE courses. However, new guidelines will be established as ACCESO transitions into Distance Education. Evaluation of DE courses should be conducted prior to implementation of the course. Two courses will be offered to assist instructors who are interested in offering new DE courses, ETUDES and Online Teaching Best Practices course.

V. Meeting was adjourned at 8:59 a.m.